MONTE RI1O FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Monday, January 20, 2020 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions or deletions) (Action Item)

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. December 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
b. January 8, 2020 Special Board Meeting

4. CORRESPONDENCE

Email from Carrie Monks regarding Low Value Parcels

Email from Doreen & Bill Atkinson regarding Low Value Parcels
Email from Kim Menary regarding Low Value Parcels

Email from Michele McDonell regarding Low Value Parcels
Email response from Dan Fein to Michele McDonell

Email from Barbara Greco Stephens regarding Low Value Parcels
Email from Bonnie McDonell

Email from Clay Dettmer regarding Low Value Parcels

Email from Eric & Cathy Olson regarding Low Value Parcels
Email from Dan Drummond regarding misinformation of Low Value
Parcels

Email from Janet Marie Monks regarding Low Value Parcels

T e e o

~

5. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
Members of the public may appear and be heard regarding a draft Resolution and proposed
Ordinanee to amend District Ordinance 18/19-01 to exempt low value parcels.

6. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution and Proposed Ordinance for 5/5/20 election to amend District
Ordinance 18/19-01 to exempt low value parcels (Action Item)
Selection of Officers (Discussion, possible Action Item)
Approve the Final Audit for FY 18-19 (Action Item)
Fire District Leadership Program (Action Item)
LAFCO — position of Alternate Special District Representative to the
Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board (RDAOB)
(Action Item)

oo o



8. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consideration of approval of Resolution terminating the Agreement and
dissolving the Creekside Wastewater Authority. (Action Item)
b. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
¢. Hiring Paid Staff (Action Item)
d. Policy Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

9. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted
to three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes
additional time.

10. TREASURER’S REPORT - Director Cahn (Discussion/Action Item)
11. CHIEF’'S REPORT

12. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

13. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

14. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

15. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay

Service, or e-mail tiffaniepalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, December 16, 2019 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER —The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:00PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn and Paul Casini. Director Absent: Tim Parker & Josh Dale.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve as written: Paul Casini, seconded by Tim Cahn
VOTE [3,0,1].

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 18, 2019 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Paul Casini seconded
by Tim Cahn VOTE [3,0,1].

CORRESPONDENCE — Email to LAFCO from Director Dan Fein
NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

a. Consideration of determination of vacancy of Director positicn of Director Tim Parker
pursuant to California Government Code section 1770{(g). Director Tim Cahn motioned
to approve the removal of Director Tim Parker and declare vacancy of this position, this
was seconded by Director Dan Fein. VOTE [3,0,1].

b. Low Value Parcels — with the legal counsel from Bill Adams and he stated that the only
way to exempt low value parcels was to bring the measure back to the voters on the
May mail in ballot with an amendment to exclude low value parcels. There was public
comment about how other agencies went through the exemption process. Director Dan
Fein motioned to approve putting the amendment on the Ballot as well as concurrently
doing more research to see if there is another way to exempt low value parcels, this was
seconded by Director Paul Casini VOTE [3,0,1].

c. Consideration of Approval of Resolution terminating the Agreement and dissolving the
Authority — This was discussed on how to achieve the dissolution and who would take
over the wastewater management afterwards. A resolution will need to be drafted by
both agencies.

d. Sphere of Influence Adjustments. Still needs a decision whether to go along with SOl or
oppose going into Sonoma County Fire District or explore other agencies.

e. Hiring Paid Staff — received 2 proposals from other agencies and still awaiting one from
Sonoma County Fire District. Once all proposals and details are received, a decision can
be made.



f. Policy Ad-Hoc Committee Report Discussion — Will continue this discussion later,
possibly February to go over policies.

g. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee — there was discussion of possible options and the
more favorable option was to go with Gold Ridge. There will be more discussion of this
before a decision is made.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report
9. CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 809 calls to date.
b. Busiest year
c. Y of the calls have been out of district

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. New website is up and running

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report

13. ADJCURNMENT -~ Motion to approve: Director Dan Fein seconded by Director Paul Casini. VOTE
[3,0,1] The Board was adjourned at 7:51 PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Casini
/s/ Director Dale
/s/ Director Parker

/s/ Director Cahn




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING

Wednesday, January 8, 2020 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA 95462

MINUTES

1. CALLTO ORDER - The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire Protection
Pistrict was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors: Dan Fein,
Tim Cahn, Paul Casini and Josh Dale.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve as written: Paul Casini, seconded by Tim Cahn
VOTE.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED ~ None

4, CORRESPONDENCE — Resolution Request and Proposed Resoluticn from Micheie McDonell.
There was discussion about the information received, all board members agreed that they
appreciate the work that was put into it and agreed that Dan Fein would respond to the email
received.

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. low Value Parcel Tax Exemptions — Prepare for Ballot Measure to be placed on the May
2020 Ballot —went over the information provided by Bill Adams and with the minor
edits suggested by Director Tim Cahn, all agreed to move forward with the Resolutions
and Ordinance. There were questions on how the refund process would work if the
measures pass; Bill agreed to come to the Regular Board Meeting on the 20" and bring
the information.

6. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Dan Fein seconded by Director Josh Dale. The
Board was adjourned at 6:135PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Casini
s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn




Tiffanie Palmer

From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 3:11 PM
To: Tim Cahn; Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: Low Value Parcel Exemption

For inclusion in Correspondence.
~ Dan Fein ™

---------- Forwarded message —-------

From: Carrie Monks <carriemonks@hotmail.com>
Date: Sat, Jan 11, 2020, 10:34 AM

Subject: Low Value Parcel Exemption

To: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Dear Monte Rio Fire Protection Districl Board:

We own several low value parcels in Tyrone, which is an unincorporated area of Monte Rio. They have been in
my family for almost a century. They are not buildable, etc.

While | am supportive of the fire tax on improved land (e.g. our family home in Monte Rio), it is prohibitive to
assess this tax on small parcels of land that have little to no value.

I respectfully request that the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board consider a resolution that
acknowledges the elimination of low value parcels from the tax rolls in 2020 and provides for a refund of taxes
paid on the low value parcels for 2019. |also respectfully request the District create an exemption process to
accommodate contiguous or other parcels with identified complexities. | had understood previously that
there would be an exemption for low value properties for Measure U and was surprised when | received new
tax bills this past year.

Please seriously consider rejecting a resolution that would call for an election to resolve this issue. Given
budgetary constraints and priorities, this does not appear to be a prudent use of taxpayer dollars.

Thank you for your time and attention to this important issue.

Best Regards,

Carrie Monks



Tiffanie Palmer

From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 11:08 AM

To: Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: Letter regarding Tax Exemption on Low Value and Contiguous Parcels

For inclusion in Correspondence.

Dan Fein
Director, Monte Rio Fire Protection District
dan.fein@monteriofire.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: doreen atkinson <datkinson2000@yahoo.com>

Date: Sat, Jan 11, 2020 at 8:14 PM

Subject: Letter regarding Tax Exemption on Low Value and Contiguous Parcels

To: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Cc: Fifth District Supervisor Lynda Hopkins <lynda.hopkins@sonoma-county.org>, Steve Baxman
<chief5400@yahoo.com>, Michele McDonell <michelemcdonell@sbcglobal.net>, Michael Torr <torrrealty@gmail.com>,
John & Jean Sasso <jandjsasso@sbcglobal.net>

To be attached to the January 20, 2020 Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board Packet:

January 11, 2020

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Board of Directors
P.O. Box 536

Monte Rio, CA 95462

Dear Board Members: Re: Contiguous Parcel Exemption

In a previous letter to your board dated October 23, 2019 and in your packet for the November
meeting we requested a tax exemption for our parcels contiguous to our main residence. | want to
reiterate as a property owner in Monte Rio the need to correct what has been seen as a mistake and
previously admitted too by the board. Again, | have to say, we were led to believe both low value
and contiguous parcels would be exempt.



Upon attending both the November and December board meetings I've come to the conclusion that
the route you have proposed towards preparing a new Ballot Measure is not only costly fo the
taxpayers in this district but NOT necessary. | see your Board had a "Special Meeting" on January
8th, 2020 with correspondence from Michele McDonell. Michele laid out for you a solution with

a resolution that you can follow and enact. Hopefully you chose to go that route.

| do want to add that during the December meeting Mr. Fein suggest that low value could be
addressed as an issue but that contiguous properties would not be a consideration. 1 object to that
whole heartedly since the surrounding fire districts along with the Palm Drive District and the West
County High School District acknowledge the exemption of low value parcels as well as contiguous
parcels. They go hand in hand.

Respectfully,

Doreen & Bill Atkinson

18962 Upper Terrace, P.O. Box 553

Monte Rio, CA 85462

(707)865-1444



Tiffanie Palmer

From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>
Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: Special election

Please include in correspondence.
~ Dan Fein~

—————————— Forwarded message ---—-—---

From: kim menary <kim.menary@comcast.net>
Date: Sun, Jan 12, 2020, 3:20 PM

Subject: Special election

To: <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Hi Dan,

| was writing you because | heard that the fire district is going to hold a special election regarding vacant lots with low
valuations having to pay for the new fire district tax. | voted yes for Measure U as | know how important it is to have a
staffed fire department. | have much respect for our Monte Rio Fire Department.

It was my understanding before the election, that low value lots, were not going to be subject to the parcel tax. These
parcels are usually unbuildable with no taxes due. They are usually unbuildable due to steep slopes that will not support
a septic system and sometimes public water is not available to them. I think this tax is an un-fair burden on the property
owners who, in most cases, cannot sell these parcels.

| also think that holding a special election is an unfair burden on the tax payers who have to pay for this election. Many
voters probably won’t even respond because they won’t think it has anything to do with them.

Instead, | would like to see the board pass a resolution to eliminate low value parcels from the tax roll beginning
2020/2021.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kim Menary

Broker/Associate



Zephyr Real Estate

DRE Lic. No.: 00923383

kim.menary@comeast.net

707-484-2852



Tiffanie Palmer

O U
From: Michele McDonell <michelemcdonell@sbeglobal.net>

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 6:40 PM

To: Michele McDaonell

Cc: Torr, Michael; Lynda Hopkins; Bruce Goldstein; dan.fein@monteriofire.org; Emily

Bauman; Tiffanie Palmer; Russian River Times; Rollie Atkinson; Mark Bramfitt; Martin
Espinoza; Laura Hagar Rush; Steve Baxman
Subject: Monte Rio Fire Protection District - Parcel Tax Information

All Interested Parties:

This is a letter to all interested taxpayers within the Monte Rio Fire Protection District. In November
2018, Measure U was passed by voters to support a paid personnel strategy for the District. Our
family supported the measure. We supported it due to the changing need of fire and emergency
services in our community. It is with a heavy heart that | send this public communication on behaif of
our family. We have utmost respect for those serving the District through the board or volunteer
positions, especially our Chief, whom we hold in the greatest regard.

Prior to openly supporting the measure, [ met with the Board president in August 2018 to confirm

that no low value parcels were to be included. The meeting provided me information and a direct
review of the data that the District was using to model their financial strategy ($500,000); none of my
family’s low value parcels were included. Shortly after, the voter information guide was available, with
the Impartial Analysis by Sonoma County Counsel for the measure noting “Afll property that would
otherwise be exempt from property tax will also be exempt from the proposed tax." With those two
assurances, we openly supported Measure U.

In October 2019, low value tax bills were received and we were advised that, while the District had no
intention of including those parcels, an exception was not possible. In fact, the term used during the
board meeting was it was “illlegal” to consider such an exemption.

In the past three months, the District has continued to represent the inclusion of low value parcels as
their error. They cite, on advice of their legal counsel, that the only way to correct for this error is by
another election (mail in ballot in May 2020, 2/3 majority approval required). Itis an affront to all
taxpayers and residents for the District board to spend money on an election that is within their
authority to resolve via a resolution to remove the low value parcels from the tax rolls and refund the
monies paid by the taxpayers for those parcels.

This is the District’s first time at a parcel tax. Based on advice of their legal counsel the measure was
crafted with no expressed exemption, which is not only unreasonable and illogical, but presumes a
perfection in the tax roll or tax code classification that does not exist. There is basis within the
broader language of the measure that requires the District to annually certify the tax roll, thereby
providing the opportunity for corrections and special circumstances. In fact, the reason the tax roll is
certified each year is to confirm what parcels the District intends to include for their direct

charge. Unfortunately, the District board has demonstrated their lack of experience in this area,
choosing to rely on the same legal counsel that crafted the openly acknowledged flawed measure, to
promote the option of an election to resolve for the board error. Add to that a recent exchange with a
board member, who represented they had never seen the Impartial Analysis by County Counsel,

i



even though it was a companion commentary to the full text of the measure in the voter information
guide.

The District has two failures in administering this measure. One, the lack of understanding of low
value parcels, of which there are 575 out of approximately 2700 total parcels within the District
boundaries. Two, the lack of understanding that exemptions need to be considered for
circumstances that the expressed measure language cannot fully account. A case in point are
contiguous parcels that historically (in other special districts) are treated on an ad hoc request basis
from the property owner. Another case in point are properties that have a legacy use inconsistent
with the current tax code classification, for which the District is required to determine the appropriate
direct charge.

| encourage all taxpayers, whether they can vote in the District or not, fo email or send written
correspondence to the District to request that they reject any resolution that advances the need for an
election to resolve their error. Further, that the District consider a resolution that acknowledges the
elimination of low value parceis from the tax rolls beginning in 2020/21 and provides for a refund of
taxes paid on those parcels for the 2019/20 tax year and creates an exemption process to
accommodate contiguous and other parcels with identified complexities. For the District to do less is
a lapse of their fiduciary responsibilities, creating an erosion of public trust within the community who
has supported this District for over a century.

The District will be meeting to approve or reject the resolution to pursue an election on

Monday, January 201", 2020. The District's website is monteriofire.org and the board president's
email is dan.fein@monteriofire.org.

Respectfully,

Michele M. McDonell

Michele M. McDonell
Cell: 707-486-1739



Tiffanie Palmer

From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Michele McDonell

Cc: Torr, Michael; Lynda Hopkins; Bruce Goldstein; dan.fein@monteriofire.org; Emily

Bauman; Tiffanie Palmer; Russian River Times; Rollie Atkinson; Mark Bramfitt; Martin
Espinoza; Laura Hagar Rush; Steve Baxman

Subject: Re: Monte Rio Fire Protection District - Parcel Tax Information

Attachments: MEMORANDUM re Process to Amend MRFPD Ordinance 18 19-01 for Special Board
Meeting 1-6-20.pdf

The Monte Rio Fire Protection District strives to provide public safety services to citizens
and property owners in the district, and to neighboring districts through mutual aid. In
2019, Monte Rio Fire volunteers responded to more than 840 calls. The need to
augment volunteer staff with full time responders has been clear for some time, and has
never been greater. We were gratified that a super-majority of the taxpayers in the
district approved our appeal for the Measure U parcel tax.

The tax was designed to produce approximately $500,000 of additional revenue with the
burden spread fairly.

The parcel list that was used in that process did not include "low value" parcels - ones
that the County does not tax because the land value is too low. These are generally
parcels that are unbuildable or inaccessible or substandard size, some as small as 500
square feet, and some in the River. We believed that since the County didn't tax these
parcels they were exempt from all taxation.

When it came time to implement the tax, we learned that unlike the County, which has
a right under State law to choose not to collect taxes that are based on property value if
the value is deemed to be too low, a parcel tax applies to every parcel that is not
publicly owned, regardless of value, unless explicitly exempted in the ordinance that was
approved by the voters.

The unexpected inclusion of low value parcels resulted in tax charges of $57,000 more
than anticipated and placed an unfair burden on a large number of taxpayers. When
this came to light, the Board sought advice on how to exempt the low value parcels. Ms.
McDonnel and others have insisted that the Board can exclude any parcels that we
choose to by simply passing a resolution, but we have been advised repeatedly and
unequivocally by counsel that our Board cannot alter the terms of an ordinance that was
approved by the voters by passing a resolution. Only the voters can change the

terms. I have attached a memorandum to this effect that was provided by the District's
legal counsel.

Given that, the Board is moving to place a measure on the ballot to ask voters to amend
Measure U to explicitly exempt low value parcels, and to authorize the District to refund
taxes already collected on those parcels. Passage of this measure will assure that
Measure U will be applied as originally intended and that affected taxpayers will be made

1



whole. The Board is moving with urgency to meet deadlines for the May 5 mail-in
ballot. If we do not, the next opportunity will not come until after the deadline for
certifying the 2020-2021 tax roll, thereby compounding the problem.

The Board regrets the impact that this has had on those of our constituents who have
been affected. This was not our intention and we want to make it right. We would gladly
pass a resolution to alter the application of Measure U to low value parcels if we are
empowered to do so. We have been strongly advised that only the voters have this
power.

The District Board agrees with and supports Ms. McDonnel's and others' position that low
value parcels should be exempted from the tax and we are moving forward as quickly as
possible with a process that we know to be legal, correct and decisive, and to place the
question on a single issue mail-in ballot that will not be burdened with the emotions of a
national election.

We hope the voters in the district will approve the amendment on the upcoming ballot
measure. Passage will not increase taxes for anyone and will remove the unfair burden
on those who have been affected.

Speaking as an individual Director, I believe that efforts by those who would benefit
from the exemption to oppose the Board's efforts to rectify the issue and questioning the
validity of the process are ill-advised and could backfire, resulting in continued taxation
of these parcels indefinitely. I suggest that time and effort would be better directed
toward achieving passage of the ballot measure so that won't happen.

Sincerely,

Dan Fein
Director, Monte Rio Fire Protection District

dan.fein@monteriofire.org

On Sat, Jan 11, 2020 at 6:40 PM Michele McDonell <michelemcdonell@sbcglobal.net> wrote:
All Interested Parties:

This is a letter to all interested taxpayers within the Monte Rio Fire Protection District. In November
2018, Measure U was passed by voters to support a paid personnel strategy for the District. Our
family supported the measure. We supported it due to the changing need of fire and emergency
services in our community. Itis with a heavy heart that | send this public communication on behalf of
our family. We have utmost respect for those serving the District through the board or volunteer
positions, especially our Chief, whom we hold in the greatest regard.

Prior to openly supporting the measure, | met with the Board president in August 2018 to confirm
that no low value parcels were to be included. The meeting provided me information and a direct
review of the data that the District was using to model their financial strategy ($500,000); none of my
family’s low value parcels were included. Shortly after, the voter information guide was available,
with the Impartial Analysis by Sonoma County Counsel for the measure noting “All property that

2



Tiffanie Palmer

o e e e — e e s =
From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: MR Fire Protection District - Parcel Tax Information

Another for correspondence
~ Dan Fein ™

---------- Forwarded message —----—-

From: Barbara Stephens <yogabarb@outlook.com>

Date: Tue, Jan 14, 2020, 1:10 PM

Subject: MR Fire Protection District - Parcel Tax Information
To: dan.fein@monteriofire.org <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Our family has owned property in Monte Rio for almost 80 years. We are
supporters of the Monte Rio Fire Department. We are also concerned about the
issues raised in the application of the parcel tax. We encourage the board to
consider moving forward with a resolution to exclude low value parcels as
opposed to an election since it is within the authority. Accomplishing this will
allow the board to focus on other concerns raiDan. sed by the public on the
parcel tax, possibly utilizing the resolution process also.

Thank you and Happy New Year,

Barbara Greco Stephens



Tiffanie Palmer

| s e e ——

From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 8:52 PM
To: Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: Reading for detail

Add to correspondence.
~ Dan Fein ™

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Bonnie McDonell <bonnieomcdonell@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Jan 16, 2020, 2:34 PM

Subject: Reading for detail

To: <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Mr. Fein,
If you can’t spell Michele McDonell’s name correctly, it makes me wonder about your attention to detail related to the
construction of Measure U and it’s subsequent unintended consequences.

Bonnie McDonell

Sent from my iPhone



Tiffanie Palmer

== e =
From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: citizen - monte rio fire parcel tax

Tiffanie,

Please add to correspondence.
~ Dan Fein ™

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: clay dettmer <claydettmer@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 17, 2020, 12:21 PM

Subject: citizen - monte rio fire parcel tax

To: <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

hello... for what it's worth, wanted to explain my particular circumstance inre the monte rio fire parcel tax... my name is
clay dettmer residing at 8240 tyrone road... i am a small player but have been impacted greatly by the passage of last
year’s parcel tax... | own a small cabin inherited from my father and enjoyed a very low tax rate, which allowed me to
retire here on my fixed income... i did vote for the measure knowing that it would double my tax liability, but was
surprised when my tax bill came in tripled...! i had been advised that the 2 parcels i own that have never been taxed (and
were actually given to my father over the years for free} were exempt... as it turns out they appeared on my tax bill... i
would hope that this outcome could be reversed without wasting many thousands of dollars on an election without a
guaranteed outcome... thank you for your consideration... if it’s possible add this text to the public record...



Tiffanie Palmer

ey e Y NPT e a— SO B ——
From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: Fire Tax Exemption Request #2

Attachments: 095-062-013.pdf; 094-061-020.pdf

Tiffanie,

One more.

~ Dan Fein ~

---------- Forwarded message ---—------

From: Eric Olsen <ericolsl@att.net>

Date: Fri, Jan 17, 2020, 12:01 PM

Subject: Fire Tax Exemption Request #2
To: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Board of Directors
Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Monte Rio, California

Re: Parcel Tax Exemption Request #2 January 17, 2020
To the Board:

This letter is a request for an exemption to the “Monte Rio Fire Parcel Tax™ for our property located at 21773
Starrett Hill Drive (095-062-013-000). The Impartial Analysis associated with Measure “U” on the November
07, 2018 ballot states, “All property that would otherwise be exempt from property tax will also be exempt
from the proposed tax.” For at least the past ten years, this property has been exempted from any taxes.
Therefore, we request an exemption from the Measure “U” Fire Tax.

This exemption is added to our October 18, 2019 request for an exemption for our parcel at 21333 Monte Cristo
Avenue (094-061-020-000). For at least the past ten years this parcel has also been exempted from any
taxes. This vacant parcel is contiguous with our parcel at 21349 Monte Cristo Avenue (094-061-019-000).

This current request would have been included with our October 18 2019 request except that we only received
the tax bill for 21773 Starrett Hill Drive after the tax due date in December. Attached are copies of the tax bills
showing that there are no taxes on the parcels except the new Monte Rio Fire Tax.

Since the two mentioned parcels have been “exempt” from taxes, they are entitled to be exempt from the
Measure “U” Fire Tax. We request this exemption, and request a refund of the taxes that have been erroneously
charged (and paid) on these parcels.

We also request that The Board reject any resolution that suggests the need for another election to correct The
Board's errors. We believe that The Board has the authority to correct it's own errors.

Thank you,



Eric and Cathy Olsen
3065 Stable Drive
West Sacramento, CA 95691



C49wTBUN2
2.4.005

SONOMA COUNTY 2019 - 2020 PROPERTY TAX BILL bl

Erick Roeser

Auditor-Controller Treasurer-Tax Collector 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100 Santa Rosa, CA 95403

SECURED TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY1, 2019 - JUNE 30, 2020

PROPERTY INFORMATION - TAX YEAR: 2019 IMPORTANT MESSAGES
ASMT NUMBER: 095-062-013-000 TAX RATE AREA. 156-054 g;'ﬂ:::a:q:ﬂg::? W i
FEE NUMBER: 095-062-013-000 ACRES: .18 ’
LOCATION: 21773 STARRETT HILL DR
ASSESSED OWNER:  OLSEN ERIC L TR & OLSEN CATHERINE T TR

OLSENERIC L TR & OLSEN CATHERINETTR
CISEHERL B L0020

W SACRAMENTO CA 95691

COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS AND TAXES |

PHONE #S VALUE DESCRIPTION PRIOR CURRENT THIS BILL
TAX COLLECTOR LAND 604 B804
QUESTIONS (707) 565-2281 LOW VALUE -604 -604
PAYMENTS (888)626-8418
ASSESSOR
VALUATION (707} 565-1888
EXEMPTIONS (707) 565-1888
BUS EQUIP (707) 565-1330
ADDR CHANGES (707) 565-1888
I VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
PHONE #S CODE DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAX RATE PER §100 = AGENCY TAXES
PHONE #S8 DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG PHONE#S DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG PHONE #5 DESCRIPTION DIR CHRG

(707) 865-2067 MONTE RIO FIRE PARCELTAX  100.00

#r0 A,

Qe P EEP e

TRV VG PU GRS TR USSR JVa O

. np Te
.0 - ol
Ll /‘OQL et Le/fd F ifee
I S ] B | ,'-/’!
DIRECT CHARGES 100.00
AGENGCY TAXES + DIREGT CHARGES + FEES + PENALTY + COST + DELINQUENT PENALTIES 100.00
1ST INSTALLMENT  $50.00 ZND INSTALLMENT  $50.00
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2019 DELINQUENT AFTER _4/10/2020 TOTAL TAXES $100.00
[ SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB B |
ASMT NUMBER:  095-062-013-000 2019 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ORIG ASMT: 095-062-013-000 Sonoma County Tax Collector
FEE NUMBER: 095-062-013-000 585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100
LOCATION: 21773 STARRETT HILLDR Santa Rosa, CA 95403
CURRENT OWNER:

OLSEN ERIC L TR & OLSEN CATHERINE TR~
3065 STABLE DR / (J ’} 9-=u? O? O :ZND

W SACRAMENTO CA 95691

] IF PAID BY 4/10/2020 $50.00|
DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2020 (INCLUDES 10% PENALTY OF $5.00 AND $20.00 COST)  $75.00

.0950k202,30003,.20398. A0AN0AASAA0S. 2., 000RRAAZAANE e bR g

PO IPRIUT 01 BEOHINNE WE 2P SHE WM mamaddne



SONOMA COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAX BILL 2019-2020 OFFICE HOURS
Erick Roeser, Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector 8:00 A.M - 5:00 P.M
585 Fiscal Drive, Suite 100 Santa Rosa, CA 95403 MONDAY - FRIDAY
TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020

ASSESSMENT # 094-061 -nz-oo 7 7 T RAT R .. N 7 SEE THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS STATEMENTFOR ;
E(E)E NH&EER Omamgﬁ%gegR TO VEACRES Gl _ADDITIONAL IMPORTANT INFORMATION
LIEN DATE ASSESSEE OLSENERICLTR & OLSEN CATHERINET TR

Original bill date 09/11/2018
Cortac Number: A2123

B12500-2/3

094061020000 02 2019
OLSEN ERIC L TR & OLSEN CATHERINE T TR

e\l'}gg'l?]S—Q%I-Ral\DAENTD CA 85691-5409 FREE E'(hECk5!

: visa B o2~

View & Pay Your Taxes On-line: www.sonomacounty.ca.gov/actic
Or Call: (BBS} 636-8418 - Additional Fees.npply for Cradlt!Dsb!t

lDJL -;rdLA-‘mrn £

PHONE NUMBERS VALUE DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAXRATEM00 = COUNTY TAXES

ASSESSOR LAND 948
VALUATION (707} 565-1686
EXEMPTIONS (707) 565-1888
BUSINESS EQUIP  (707) 565-1330
TAX COLLECTOR
QUESTIONS (707) 565-2281
PAYMENTS (888) 636-8418  LOW VALUE 948
ADDRESS CHANGES (707) 565-1888 NET TAXABLE VALUE | -

| x | 1.000000] $0

NUMBERS TAXCODE  DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAXRATEN00

AGENCY TAXES
100.00

PHONE =
(707) BE5-2067 53800 MONTE RIO FIRE PARCEL TAX DIRECT CHARGE
TOTAL VOTER APPROVED TAXES, DIRECT CHARGES, AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS -> $100.00
1ST INSTALLMENT DUE 11/1/2019 2ND INSTALLMENT DUE 2/1/2020 TOTAL TAXES 100.00
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2019 $50.00 | DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2020 $50.00 $ -

ASSESSMENT #  094-061-020-000 2 0 1 9 2 0 2 0 MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
FEE NUMBER 094-061-020-000 = Sonoma County Tax Collector nd
DESCRIPTION 21333 MONTE CRISTO AVE PO Box 3879 e :
CURRENT OWNER Santa Rosa, CA 95402-3879 L
OLSEN ERIC L TR & OLSEN CATHERINE T TR
3065 STABLE DR
WEST SACRAMENTO CA 85691-5409 THIS AMOUNT DUE 2/1/2020 $50.00
AFTER APRIL 10, 2020 ADD 10% PENALTY + $20 COST CHARGE
$25.00
TOTAL DELINQUENT INSTALLMENT DUE
$75.00
PAYMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED IN TAX OFFICE BY 5:00 P.M.
OR POSTMARKED BY 4/10/20, LATE PAYMENTS WILL BE ADDITIONAL PENALTIES ARE CHARGED
RETURNED FOR PENALTY. IF TAXES ARE NOT PAID BY JUNE 30, 2020

094010200005 20198 000000050005 2 0ODOOCOOOYSs002 201948



Tiffanie Palmer

e e reng B e e B e s e i
From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Tiffanie Palmer

Subject: Fwd: Monte Rio Fire Dist. Parcel Tax

One more.

~ Dan Fein ™~

---------- Forwarded message -----—----

From: Daniel Drummond <dan@drummondlaw.com>

Date: Sat, Jan 18, 2020, 9:09 AM

Subject: Monte Rio Fire Dist. Parcel Tax

To: rollie <rollie@sonomawest.com>

Cc: michelemcdonell@sbcglobal.net <michelemcdonell@sbcglobal.net>, dan.fein@monteriofire.org
<dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Rollie,

Long time, no see.

| read with interest the competing commentaries and the introductory editorial comment re the snafu in including so-
called “low-value” parcels in the Monte Rio Fire Dist. Measure U parcel tax. With no greater knowledge of the matter or
relevant law than was presented in the commentaries and intro, it would seem that Director Dan Fein’s position that a
measure approved by voters can only be amended by voters is the correct one. Allowing a board of trustees to later
amend such a measure runs roughshod over the voice of voters. Michele McDonell’s argument that such an
amendment may be made by resolution of the board of trustees seems to be based on her belief that the board has
been ill-advised by its legal counsel.

Of particular note is Laura Hagar Rush’s introductory comment that Ms. McDonell’s position was formed based on her
meetings with Sonoma County Counsel, the tax assessor and Supervisor Lynda Hopkins. It would be helpful to know if
any of the county officials identified were contacted about this issue and if so, what they may have had to say. It seems
unlikely that any of them would have differed from Director Fein’s position and that Ms. McDonell may have simply
misunderstood what she was told.

Dan Drummond

Executive Director



Sonoma County Taxayers Association
P.O. Box 14241
Santa Rosa, CA 95402

(707) 481-1089

Daniel A. Drummond
Attorney at Law

576 B Street, Suite 2F
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

(707) 542-3418



Tiffanie Palmer

B — e e S T e A T T i o e W St
From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 8:48 AM
To: Tiffanie Palmer
Subject: Fwd: Low Value Parcel Exemption

Another one.

Dan Fein
Director, Monte Rio Fire Protection District
dan.fein@monteriofire.org

---------- Forwarded message ----—---

From: Janet Monks <icpurple7 @yahoo.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 20, 2020 at 7:51 AM

Subject: Low Value Parcel Exemption

To: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Cc: Carrie Monks <carriemonks@hotmail.com>

Dear Mr Fein and Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board:

Carrie Monks, my sister, and | own several low value parcels in Tyrone, which is an incredibly beautiful,
isolated, and unincorporated area of Monte Rio, CA. These parcels have been in our family for almost a
century. Water access is uncertain and unlikely on most, if not all, of the parcels.

In our current reality of global warming and subsequent catastrophic fires in Sonoma County, fire prevention is
important. But a fire tax levied on what is basically a wild landscape seems excessive. My sister and | paid
$500 for this tax last fall. | understand the climate crisis calls for desparate measures but this one feels like a
rip off.

| would appreciate it if the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board would consider a resolution that
acknowledges the elimination of low value parcels from the tax rolls in 2020 and provides for a refund of taxes
paid on the low value parcels for 2019. And | would appreciate it if the District creates an exemption process
to accommodate contiguous or other parcels with identified complexities. My understanding was that there
would be an exemption for low value properties under Measure U. | was unpleasantly shocked when |
received new tax bills last year.

Can you please immediately consider rejecting a resolution that would call for an election to resolve this
issue? An election would only delay a decision and increase the public costs of this issue.

Thank you for reading my letter, understanding my concerns and acting swiftly in this matter.

Sincerely,



Janet Marie Monks



DRAFKT RESOLUTION NO.: 19/20-01
DATED: January 20, 2020

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT CALLING FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION ON
TUESDAY, MAY 5, 2020, TO RETROACTIVELY AMEND DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 18/19-01 AUTHORIZING A SPECIAL TAX TO ASSIST THE
DISTRICT IN MEETING THE CURRENT AND FUTURE COSTS OF
PROVIDING FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

WHERIAS, on November 6, 2018, the voters of the Monte Rio Fire Protection
District (“the District”) approved District Ordinance No. 18/19-01, establishing a special
parcel tax to meet the current and future costs of continuing to provide authorized fire
and emergency services and exercising other rights and powers of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors intended that this special tax exempt
low value parcels, as determined by the County of Sonoma pursuant to California
Revenue and Taxation Code section 155.20; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 218, approved in 1996, amended the California
Constitution by initiative and adopted Articles XIIIC and XIIID, requires voter-approval
to adopt or amend District tax measures; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors desires to propose an Ordinance
retroactively amending District Ordinance No. 18/19-01, effective November 6, 2018, to
create a low value parcel exemption and reducing the District’s appropriations limit to
reflect the reduced revenue by exempting low value parcels; and

WHEREAS, upon voter approval of a low value parcel exemption, the District
Board of Directors intend to provide a refund to property owners of low value parcels
who have paid levied special taxes on Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax bill and void any tax
levy for those property owners of low value parcels who have not yet paid; and

WHEREAS, state law requires that such an ordinance be submitted to the voters
of the District for their approval, and authorizes the Board to call a special election for
that purpose, and to request consolidation of the election with any other election held on
the same date in territory that is the same or in part the same.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD HEREBY FINDS, RESOLVES AND
ORDERS THE FOLLOWING:

1. The Board finds and declares that it is their intent to exempt low value
parcels from the District special parcel tax adopted in District Ordinance 18/19-01.



2. The Board finds and declares that the proposed Ordinance retroactively
amending District Ordinance 18/19-01, effective November 6, 2018, to add Section V.A.
will (i) create a low value parcel exemption so that property owners of low value parcels
will not pay the special tax; and (ii) reduce the District’s appropriations limit to reflect
the reduced revenue by exempting low value parcels.

3. The Board finds and declares that upon voter approval of a low value
parcel exemption, the District will provide a refund to property owners of low value
parcels who have paid levied special taxes on the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax bill and void
any tax levy for those property owners of low value parcels who have not yet paid the
Fiscal Year 2019/2020 tax bill.

4. The Board finds and declares that the District has complied with all laws
requiring notice of the actions contained herein, and will hold a public hearing as
required by law.

5. The Board determines that the proposed Ordinance retroactively amending
District Ordinance 18/19-01, effective November 6, 2018, to add Section V.A. will
reduce the amount of annual tax revenue raised by District Ordinance 18/19-01 by
approximately $57,000.00. The Board further determines that the form of the proposed
District Ordinance, which is hereby designated District Ordinance No. 19/20-01, shall be
as set forth in Appendix °A’, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.
Pursuant to state law, District Ordinance No. 19/20-01 shall not go into effect unless it is
approved by two-thirds of the votes cast by voters of the District voting upon the
questions of its approval. All other provisions of District Ordinance 18/19-01 not in
conflict with proposed District Ordinance 19/20-01 shall remain unchanged whether or
not proposed District Ordinance 19/20-01 is approved by the voters of the District.

6. The Board hereby calls a special mailed ballot only election for Tuesday,
May 5, 2020, pursuant to California Election Code section 1500, and directs that the
foregoing proposition shall be submitted to voters of the District at the election in the
following manner:

(a) There shall be included on the ballot to be marked by the voters of
the District, in addition to any other matters required by law, the following ballot measure
in language in the following form:

“Shall Monte Rio Fire Protection District Ordinance 19/20-01, which
retroactively amends District Ordinance 18/19-01, effective November
6, 2018, by adding Section V.A. to exempt low value parcels from
paying the special tax, as determined by the County of Sonoma pursuant
to California Revenue and Taxation Code section 155.20, thereby
reducing the amount raised by approximately $57,000.00 annually until
repealed; and reducing the District’s appropriations limit to reflect the
reduced revenue by exempting low value parcels, be adopted?”



(b) The ballot to be used at the election shall be both as to form and
matter contained therein such as may be required by law. On the ballot, in addition to
any other printed matter required by law, opposite the measure to be voted upon and to it
right, the words “yes™ and “no” shall be printed on separate lines with voting squares.

(c) The Sonoma County Registrar of Voters is hereby authorized,
instructed, and directed to provide and furnish any and all official ballots, notices, printed
matter, and all supplies, equipment, and paraphernalia that may be necessary to properly
and lawfully conduct the election.

(d) All notices required by law shall be given by the Sonoma County
Registrar of Voters.

(e) Arguments for and against the measure may be, and other analyses
provided for by law shall be, submitted in accordance with law.

63 It is hereby requested the election be consolidated with any other
election held on the same date in territory that is the same or in part the same.

(2) The canvass of ballots cast at the election shall be conducted in
accordance with law.

7. The Clerk of the Board is directed to forward a certified copy of this
resolution to the Sonoma County Board of Supervisors and to the Sonoma County
Registrar of Voters.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a special meeting of the

Board on January 20, 2020, by Director , who moved its adoption,
seconded by Director , and ordered adopted by the following
vote:

President

Director

Director

Director

Director
AYES: NOES: ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and
SO ORDERED.

By: By:
Dan Fein
President of the Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board




Appendix A

ORDINANCE NO. 19/20-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RETROACTIVELY AMENDING DISTRICT ORDINANCE NO. 18/19-01,
EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 6, 2018, TO (I) CREATE A LOW VALUE PARCEL
EXEMPTION; AND (II) REDUCE THE DISTRICT’S APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
TO REFLECT THE REDUCED REVENUE BY EXEMPTING LOW VALUE
PARCELS

The people of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District ordain as follows:

SECTION I. LIMITED SCOPE OF RETROACTIVE AMENDMENT TO
ORDINANCE 18/19-01.

This Ordinance is necessary to clarify the original intent of District Ordinance
18/19-01. This Ordinance is specifically limited in scope to retroactively amend
previously-adopted District Ordinance 18/19-01, effective November 6, 2018, to add
Section 6.A to create a low value parcel exemption. No other provisions of the special
tax in District Ordinance 18/19-01 are affected in any way by this Ordinance.

SECTION II. DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the
meanings respectively ascribed to them by this section; unless the context clearly requires
a different meaning.

“Pistrict” means the Monte Rio Fire Protection District located in Sonoma
County, California.

“Low Value Parcel” means a privately-owned separate parcel of real property
designated as low value by the County of Sonoma pursuant to California Revenue and
Taxation Code section 155.20.

“Parcel of Real Property” means a separate parcel of real property having a
separate Assessor’s parcel number as shown on the secured tax rolls of the County of
Sonoma, or an assessment of a structural property on the unsecured tax rolls of the
County of Sonoma, or an assessment made by the State Board of Equalization.

“Special Tax” means the special tax authorized by and imposed pursuant to
District Ordinance 18/19-01.

1



SECTION III. AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Article XIII A, section 4, Article XIII B,
section 4 and Article XIII C, section 2 of the California Constitution, Article 3.7
(commencing with Section 53720) of chapter 4 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California
Government Code, Section 13911 of the California Health and Safety Code, and Article
3.5 (commencing with Section 50075 of chapter 1 of Part 1 of Division 1 of Title 5 of the
California Government Code.

SECTION IV. ADDITION OF SECTION V.A. TO ORDINANCE 18/19-01

District Ordinance 18/19-01 is retroactively amended, effective November 6,
2018, to add the following language as newly-designated “Section V. A.”:

“SECTION V. A. TAXPAYER EQUITY/EXEMPTION.

Exemptions from the parcel tax will be made available for certain parcels of real
property. Any parcel of real property that the County of Sonoma has determined (o be
exempt from property tax due to low value pursuant to California Revenue and Taxation
Code section 155.20, shall be exempt as a Low Value Parcel.”

SECTION V. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT.

The appropriations limit for the District shall be reduced to reflect the reduced
revenue by exempting low value parcels for the maximum period permitted by law.

SECTION VI. SEVERABILTY CLAUSE.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any
reason held to be unconstitutional and invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portion of this Ordinance. The people of the Monte Rio Fire Protection
District hereby declare that they would have passed this Ordinance and every section,
subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional or
invalid.

SECTION VII. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect the day following its approval by two-thirds of
the District’s qualified voters voting on its approval at the election on May 5, 2020.



APPROVED, by a two-thirds vote of the voters of the Monte Rio Fire Protection
District at the election held on May 5, 2020, and SO ORDERED.

Dan Fein
President, Board of Directors
Monte Rio Fire Protection District

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board of Directors



Tiffanie Palmer

From: Dan Fein <dan.fein@monteriofire.org>

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Joshua Dale; Paul Casini; Tiffanie Palmer; Tim Cahn

Subject: Fwd: Join Us for the Certificate of Achievement in Fire District Leadership Program!

Please do not reply.

The program described in this pamphlet appears to be a valuable one.

| cannot attend, unfortunately, but | support any other Directors who would like to. | will put this on the January 20
agenda to approve funding it.

Best regards,
~ Dan Fein ™~

—————————— Forwarded message ---—-—---

From: Fire Districts Association of California (FDAC) <info @fdac.org>

Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2020, 1:01 PM

Subject: Join Us for the Certificate of Achievement in Fire District Leadership Program!
To: <dan_fein@yahoo.com>

Certificate of Achievement in Fire
District Leadership Program (COA)

MODESTO-JANUARY 25-26, 2020

Regional Fire Training Center | 1220 Fire Science Lone, Modesto, CA 95351
$300 MEMBERS | $400 NON-MEMBERS

JOIN US FOR THIS TWO DAY TRAINING EVENT!

We look forward to seeing you at our upcoming Certificate of Achievement in Fire District
L eadership Program (COA) from January 25-26, 2020 in Modesto, CA. This "mobile” fraining

program is specifically designed for fire protection district board members and professional fire

leadership. We've created four modules in order to assist you with governing a fire protection

district.



Attendee Registration

Event Flyer - pdf
Registration Closes Wednesday, January 22, 2020

DAY ONE:
8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

FIRE DISTRICT LEGAL

ASPECTS (MODULE 1)

How Not to Get Burned

o Definitions of laws,
regulations and codes
Knowledge of enabling
legislation
Knowledge of California
Government Code, Health
and Safety Code, Public
Resources Code, Labor

Code and other labor laws




pertaining California fire DAY TWO:

Sl 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Knowledge of California

RGO FIRE DISTRICT PLANNING

impact fire districts
b (MODULE 3)
Knowledge of standards that

impact California fire district

; Response Route to Success
leadership

Discuss the need for

planning

FIRE DISTRICT LEADERSHIP
(MODULE 2)

Discuss the 10 basic
planning steps

Discuss what is a strategic

Awaiting the Backdraft olan, its components, and

e : the process for development
Definition of governing board
' Discuss standards of cover
of directors
_ Explore risk analysis
Understanding board roles
: ; Define master planning and
Understanding perceptions
how it differs from strategic
and problems of
A planning
organizational success ‘
; Discuss business plan
Knowledge of effective
g : ! 3 development
board/fire chief relationships

Understanding board

meelingidynanics FIRE DISTRICT TRENDS &

Tools on how to build
SERliN e ISSUES (MODULE 4)
positive Chief/Board

relations
e Latest Hot Stuff
Gain insight on how a board

shotilihanuicia CRSE e |dentify trends and issues
Understanding the Brown

Act

related to California fire

districts




Identify common operational

trends in the fire service

Understanding public

expectations of the fire
service by fire protection
districts

Gain knowledge of financial
and budgeting for fire
protection districts
Understand the roles and
responsibilities of fire
protection districts

Pros and cons of
cooperative fire protection
approaches

Basic understanding of
legislative impacts

Identify technological issues
and tools for fire protection

districts




Copyright © 2020 FDAC, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this email because you opfed in via our website.

Our mailing address is:
FDAC
700 R St Ste 200
Sacramento, CA 95811-6415

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

mailchimp




SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

111 SANTA ROSA AVENUE, SUITE 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404
(707) 565-2577
www.sonomalafco.org

January 6, 2020

To: Chair and Clerk of the Board of:

Cloverdale Fire Protection District Russian River Recreation & Park District

Cloverdale Health Care District Schell-Vista Fire Protection District

Gold Ridge Resource Conservation District Shiloh Public Cemetery District

Marin/Sonoma Mosquitc & Vector Control District

Monte Rio Fire Protection District Sonoma County Fire District

Monte Rio Recreation & Park District Senoma Resource Conservation District

Russian River Fire Protection District Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District
Valley of the Moon Water District

Subject: Selection of Alternate Special District Representative to the Countywide

Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board
Dear District Chair:

This letter is being sent to you as an invitation to your district to nominate a member of your
board of directors for the position of Alternate Special District Representative to the Sonoma
County Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board (RDAOB).

In 2011, the State of California dissolved redevelopment agencies throughout the State and
created redevelopment agency oversight boards as successor agencies. As of July 1, 2018, these
boards were generally consolidated into a single oversight board per county.

One member of the RDAOB can be appointed by the independent special district selection
committee, where the Committees exist; the Committee is comprised of the presiding officer, or
his or her designee, of every independent special district under the “umbrella” of the local agency
formation commission (LAFCO). When no Committee exists or when it is not feasible for the
Committee to meet, state {aw altows LAFCO staff to manage the business of the Committee by
mail. This is typically the process in place in Sonoma County.

Sonoma LAFCO used this process at the end of 2017 for selection of the special district
representative to the RDAOB. One person ~ Nance Jones, from the Russian River Fire Protection
District — was nominated, and, in that she was the only candidate, pursuant to state law, Ms.
Jones was deemed the Special District Representative to the RDAOB.

Current Request

At this time, the RDAOB is seeking Alternate representation for the member categories that



comprise the Board, so as to better assure that a quorum can be reached at Board meetings, if a
primary appointee cannot attend or must abstain from voting.

As aresult, Sonoma LAFCO is initiating a nomination process for selection of the Alternate Special
District Representative to the RDAOB.

Although more than 40 independent special districts operate in the County pursuant to the
LAFCO law, the California Health and Safety Code limits eligibility on the RDAOB to those special
districts that have territory in the jurisdiction of a former RDA and have been eligible to receive
property tax residual for the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund. These districts include
those listed at the beginning of this letter.

Process to Select Alternate Special District Representative to Sonoma County RDAOB
The process will consist of nomination and election periods.

Nominations
e Boards of directors of the listed districts may nominate any board member as a candidate for the
RDAOB Alternate Special District Representative position. An extended nomination period has
been scheduled.
e Candidates must complete the attached application and provide a current resume. Applications
submitted without a resume will be considered incomplete and will not be accepted.

Elections
o After the close of the nomination period, Sonoma LAFCO will mail a ballot to each district eligible
to vote for the RDAOB Alternate Special District Representative, along with copies of completed
application forms, candidate resumes, and voting instructions, so that a mail-in ballot election can
he conducted.

» For the election to be valid, a quorum of at least of eight (8) of the special districts listed above
must submit valid ballots. The candidate receiving the most votes will be elected.

Schedule

The following table shows the schedule for the mail ballot nomination and election process:

Monday | January 6, 2020 Start of Nomination Period: Letter Sent to Eligible Special Districts
Tuesday | February 18,2020 | End of Nomination Period: Sonoma LAFCO must receive
nomination materials by 5:00 p.m.

Monday | February 24, 2020 | Start of Voting Period: Ballots Mailed to Eligible Districts

Monday | March 30, 2020 End of Voting Period: Sonoma LAFCO must receive ballots by 5:00
p.m.
Thursday | April 2, 2020 Ballots Counted; Results Announced; Districts Notified

Note: If only one candidate is nominated, pursuant to state law, that candidate will be deemed
elected, and no ballot will be mailed out; no election will take place.



E-mail Instead of U.S5. Mail

State law allows provision of ballot materials from LAFCO and response from a district by
electronic mail, with the prior concurrence of the presiding officer of the district or his or her
alternate as designated by the governing body.

If your district would allow receipt of a ballot and associated materials by email and would want
to remit your ballot by email, please notify me at carole.cooper@sonoma-county.org by the end
of the nomination period of February 18, 2020.

Sonoma LAFCO encourages your district to consider submitting a nomination for the Alternate
Special District Representative to the Sonoma County RDA Oversight Board before February
18, 2020.

If you have any questions about the position or the process, please contact Sonoma LAFCO staff
at (707) 565-2577, Monday - Thursday, between 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Sincerely,

Lanslo

Carole Cooper
Assistant Executive Officer

Attachment



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

1171 SANTA ROSA AVENUE, SUITE 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404
(707) 565-2577
www . sonomalafco.org

APPLICATION FOR ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO
SONOMA COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD

This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Alternate Special District Representative to the Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency
Oversight Board. Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in black or blue
ink. An electronic version is available online at www . sonomalafco.org

Nofe: Any candidate for this position must be a member of the board of directors of eligible districis listed
at the end of the application.

Date Submitted:

Name:

Street Address, City, Zip Code:

Telephone(s):

Email:

Name of District You Represent:

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment:

Date Term Expires:

Total Years with District:

Total Years Assoclated with Government/ Community Service:

List any other agencies/special districts with which you have been or are currently involved:

List any community service aclivities including names of organizations and dates of service:




SONOMA LLOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Please explain why you want to serve as an alternate member on the Sonoma County Redevelopment

Agency Oversight Board.

“Eligible districts include: Cloverdale Fire Protection District, Cloverdale Health Care District, Gold Ridge
Resource Conservation District, Marin-Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District, Monte Rio Fire
Protection District, Monte Rio Recreation & Park District, Russian River Fire Protection District, Russian
River Recreation & Park District, Sonoma County Fire District, Sonoma Resource Conservation District,
Schell-Vista Fire Protection District, Shiloh Public Cemetery District, Valley of the Moon Fire Protection
District, Valley of the Moon Water District

Page 2 of 2



1 #5ed

8LTELS LS LE'ES 19BN £oUop 18I £Ununo) - 90T TeI0L

8E'€ES'LST LE'ES oou] 182381U] - GOTH Isaleiu] 610z/1¢/21 wsodag
10°08¢'251 JoqIe A9UoH] ISILI AUNuIno) - 90T

I+'ELE°818 1S OPETIT SO'TEE 999 Funerad() ysnd QuUnmuwo) - SO1 [e10L

1+'825'818 S0'E06'S8S -LI'ds- nsodagg 6102/02/21 nsodagg
9L 699'TET 00 0tS d SIUNOXY - 0000Z Summeg 91e10U0D FUIIN( 1+E6 6108/81/21 3}eayD- Jud g
98'60T'CET 00" 06T seul-Bummrel] - 0Z14 -LT ABWN Y1 O ISALIJ S99 98IN0D Rl alld AJUNO)) BWICUOS 0vEG 6108/L1/E1 HoAD
9L 66¥%'CET T80T “*d SIUNO23Y - DO00T £8E9010% £8E-2 VI - SeF[[a11a,] BEE6 610T/L1/T1 HRUD- 1wd g
8%'6IS'CET 06'6ES g $IUNesdy - 0000% rwdmmby Liefes a1l slom LEE6 6108/41/81  AoeyD-wd g
8L 650'vET OO'TET'E "d SILNO20Y . 0D00T neday Juswdinby s)eq 9£L6 610%/L1/e1  HoeyD-iuwd g
8L 061'LET £F'GLET " d S0y - 0000% SAnOWOINY §[80N SEL6 610T/LE/ /1 AReYD- Jwd 10g
127995667 00°0SL°E " d $IUNO22Y - OO00T 4T ‘SeUOp 9% SUOULY '[JLID] $EE6 6I0T/LE/ET  A2eyD- wid (g
1Z91E'EHE 68 6¥Y s d SJUNOOY - 0O00Z STOID # IShD SU0S W SHAND N 7T £LL6 610T/LL/E1  o8yD-3wd g
0T 99L'EHT 580l *d SIUNOOY - DOOOT SEEO010S Spe-1 Wg - sed(aay TEEG 610c/L1/EL 3o9UD-wd (Y
SO'OLL' VT 98" LT rd SN0y - 00007 £SHGOET  "UUONEDIUNUWOY paduequy 1££6 610T/Ll/er  PaYD- ywud g
18'v61'vHE SH'EL **d SIUN002Y « 0000T 148012561 NROND - IRLY 086 6108/41/21  »osud-iwd (g
96" L92'¥FT 9b" 066 -LITd$- USASIG ‘UMOPUSY 6EE6 610z/L1/81 A2IYD
e85 SPE 0059 *d SIUN0DIY - 000OT Z19vt f1ares equiey 6TE6 610z/91/21 NaouD- yud [Ig
(A AN 00'062°1 *d SIUNO25Y - 0000T wodaadpygam 8TE6 610Z/91/e1  994D- 1wd g
T 190042 LO'OLL'T -LI'Tds- O 6107 RqUaA0N dd " "TIN[Og SSAUISTE 2ARRACUU] 610z/e1/21 EeClite]
6+ 63L3PE TLLE9'T -LITdS- S9¥B], ¥d 610C JOQUGACN  ~TIN[OG SSAUISTLY DAIIBAOUU] 610z/e1/21 biClite]
L& LIF158 ZRO11 Aed teaunop - 1165 13UN[oA 610T IoqBUIAGK {gh vosiip wedy  pL10S 610Z/E1/E!1 beClite)
£0'825°1ST ee'6lgt pusdng . £169 puadng 6108 oquisaoN SuoWUNG MOYRBK €4108 6loz/er/el LT o)
S9°LH8TST 9Z'08L -LITdS- puadng 610¢ Loqueac 19zZfpd [ aaBg zL108 6102/e1/21 qoayD
L1°848°¢5E 98" I Aed @aunop - 1166 RAUN[OA 6102 JHWBAON {2} a0 uellg 12108 610E/EL /21 bieklife]
L9619°€ST TS'8ET pusdng . €165 JB9IUNEOA 610 12qUBAON {2} smoar aphy 0L10S 610C/E1 /21 bicClite]
6178GL'ESE syl £eg saaunion - 1165 BIUNGEA 610T 19qWIA0N smazony sewoyl, 69105 6I0E/EL/T1 biclite]
PO'BLLEST 588 feq 19a1unyop - 1165 129IUCA G107 LoqUUDAON yosee)| uolde[y 89108 6I0T/EL/TT oD
68'08L°652 92°880'¢ -LITds- pusdng 610¢ FPQUDAGN Luay N wiprey 29108 6l0z/e1/21 H2ayD
S1'698°8ST SOBLT'E pusdng - €166 puadns 610 JoquasoN WHOPYSY [, UaA}G SL108 BI0T/ET/TT bipkite]
02'800'85T SH'E6 "** [PUOISSOJOI] - DOGO G10Z J9QUWISA0N  T'OINJOG SSOUISTE SANEBAOUUE 610Z/et /21 HrauD
SO TP1‘BST P6'EL “d SN0y - 0000% 10000-81101€1.46 UCZLIOA L2586 610Z/60/21  YoayD- g e
66°5TE3ST 00's9 4 STUNGIYY . O000Z AR 1 f1ayeg equieg 9Te6 6102/60/21  HoeuD- twid md
66°082'85¢2 LT'8E d SIUN2?Y - 00008 1515¢E SLIE] 01NV I9ATY 5TE6 6T0T/60/81 Ho9yD- yuud [{ie
0Z'61£'852 9544 **d SIUROI2Y - 0000T -+ oybgop RuOUOg fuLey +TE6 6102/60/21  309uD-Iwd [[Ig
+8"9PE'BST " d SIUNGISY - QQOQT  UUNOLIE 018z pajelsusd sioogHond anpep anay, 6108/50/¢1 YD~ 1w 1Y
808858 SO He8'l 'd SIUNeY - 0000T LY L1S98-00-50+0 JMNVE XM £TL6 610Z/s0/21 qo9uD- 1d Mg
6+ 1£8°09¢ oc'eeT ' SIUNGISY . 0000T 20261 dINDE B SHUNV.L 00OANVYH zTe6 610Z/50/T1  Yo2uD- W] Mg
SR'$9£'098 THI8E'T **d SIUNOY - 00007 aqL Anuned 1286 6102/50/21 {3YD- W g
L¥9P8'19T 65'E65 “ury Jo yueg - §8%0 qavo ssanisnd 0ze6 6108/%0/21 MayD
90°0t+' 20T 25°048'1 "IRRSIIWPY - 0159 NINAV-6TAON ~ U030l 2284 98p1Y plon 6156 610z/T0/e1 YD
£9'018'€00 00 000'08 't §198SY POXLd - 0968 TUUSRNY Yond) aInd 0z0z fo) usedeg  -wdmby Aepes g aad SOM 21£6 610%/z0/e1 HoRD
€9°018'CHE $T 661 eu-BueL], - 0g14 99, Bulyoea], Pyl AON  ORIMOIL] a1l Leg eFepog L1E6 6108/50/T1 ety
18°600'PPE 00'61%'08 -LITdS- usodaq 6108/20/T1 ysodag
L8'D6S'E9T Superado 1S3 ArumuIwod . S0T

souvpng npa1D nqaq mds oway FWON wny g adfif

6102 ‘TE I9quIdd3( jo sY
4215163 SIUN020V Jung

IOLIISIJ UO0II09)0IJ 2114 O IJUOI

s|seq JenI00Y
0Z/e1/10

WY TE3 1T



Z 9deg

IT°€09°%L2°'T IS'OPEITI  ZTH 6£4°999 VLOL
TELEH 10E 00'%9 JUN000Y sBuraeg ISI AJUNUo) - 601 TeloL
TELEPIOE 00't9 roou] asaltsul - SOTY salaju] 610z/1e/Cl nsodagy
ZEEEL'TOE 1un o022y sSuraeg 1sid AJIUNWWOD) - 60T
aosumog 1P ngaq mdg oW JUDN wWnN apg adfif

610T ‘1€ 12quada( Jo sy
12381633 SJUNO0IOY Juvyg
JOTIISI(I UOI}09}01d 2114 O SIUOIN

siseg [eniooy
oz/etr/10
WV 111



income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -
- Direct Charges - CY
1008 -
- SB2567 Prop Tax Admin
1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060
4080 -
1100 -

101

1011

Property - CY Secured

RDA Increment

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

20 - Intorgovernmental Revenues

2440 -
- Timber Yield Tax
2430 -
2500 -
2970 -

2470

State HOPTR

State - Other In-lieu tax
Intergovernmental Rev. - State
RDA Asset Distribution

Total 20 - intergovernmental Revenues

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4105 -
4200 -

Misc. Income
interest Income

Other Revenue

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910
5911
5913
5914
5922
5924
5930
5935
5940

- Permanent Positions
- Volunteer Pay

- Stipend

- Strike Team

- FICA-Retirement

- Medicare

* Health Insurance

* Unemployment

- Workers' Compensation

50 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 50 - Payroli Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021 -

Clothing/Personal

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss YTD Actual vs. Annual Budget

Nov 19 Dec 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 259,569.77 470,000.00 -210,430.23 55.23%
0.00 304,921.64 556,395.00 -251,473.36 54.8%
0.00 -109,485.83 -200,000.00 90,514.17 54.74%
0.00 0.60 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 35,922.94 70,000.00 -34,077.06 51.32%
0.00 78021.19  140,000.00 -61,978.81 55.73%
0.00 1,887.03 106,000.00 -8,102.97 18.97%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 15,007.14 13,000.00 2,007.14 115.44%
0.00 0.00 -80.00 80.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -40.00 40.00 0.0%
0.00 0.60 255.00 -255.00 0.0%
0.00 585853.88 1,055530.00 -469,676.12 55.5%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 21.88 80.00 -68.12 27.35%
0.00 11.02 10,500.00 -10,488.98 0.11%
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -91,622.70 8.48%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 32.90 113,580.00 -105,069.80 7.49%
0.00 0.00

126.67 133.64 1,000.00 -5.75 99.43%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
126.67 133.64 1,000.00 5,045.25 694.53%
12667 586,020.42 1,170,110.00 -568,800.67 51.39%
126,67 586,02042 1,170,110.00 -568,800.67 51.39%
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 0.0%
945.00 525.01 20,000.00 -14,122.37 29.39%
7,269.64 8,200.79 150,000.00 -90,333.89 39.78%
24,140.72 1,667.32 100,000.00 -74,191.96 25.81%
1,970.87 679.44 26,040.00 -20,315.23 21.89%
460.94 158.91 7,000.00 -5,661.12 19.13%
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
533.01 203.31 18,900.00 -17,029.24 9.9%
0.00 0.00 38,220.00 -32,532.00 14.88%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

35,320.28 11,434.78 700,160.00 -504,185.81 16.14%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

Page1of 2



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss YTD Actual vs. Annual Budget

Nov 19 Dec 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 2,644.12 0.00 15,000.00 3,407.63 122.72%
6040 - Communications 404.14 315.04 10,000.00 -5,884.26 40.16%
6060 - Food 0.00 0.00 500.00 -393.45 21.31%
6080 - Household Expense 258.00 580.20 800.00 37443 146.8%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 -419.00 23,000.00 -1,378.00 94.041%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 3,830.58 6,499.67 50,000.00 -28,818.72 42.36%
6180 - Maint. - Building 0.00 540.00 36,000.00 -23,384 .47 22.05%
6261 - Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 -3,082.00 55.97%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
§310 - Contract Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6330 - Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr-Q 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 - Cffice Expense 0.00 1,505.00 3,000.00 -1,114.59 62.85%
6410 - Postage 0.00 0.00 500.00 -445.00 11.0%
6461 - Supplies 532.19 43523 10,800.00 -7,237 A7 27.63%
6500 - Professional Services 161.40 158.85 10,000.00 -8,205.00 17.95%
6510 - Administrative Services 937.76 1,370.57 16,000.00 -7,800.64 51.25%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.60 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6540 - Payroll Services 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
6587 - LAFCO 0.00 0.00 1,048.00 -56.00 94.66%
6610 - Legal Services 3,750.00 0.00 15,000.00 -8,130.00 45.8%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 0.00 5,900.00 €,000.00 -100.00 98.33%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 29.00 1.00 100.00 -70.00 30.0%
6800 - Public/l.egal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - SB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 -12,464.00 0.29%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 2,499.89 2,589.89%
7120 : Training-in-Service 0.00 489,24 5,000.00 -3,514.56 29.71%
7201 - Gas/Oil 1,884.65 1,615.28 15,000.00 -3,490.79 76.73%
7300 - Transportaion/Travel 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
7320 - Utilities 1,271.10 2,406.90 14,000.00 -4,351.77 68.92%
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
7920 - Interest Expense 5.61 0.00
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 15,808.55 21,397.98 275,498.00 -144.683.16 47.48%
85 - Capital Assets
8520 - Fixed Assets - Bldgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8560 - Fixed Assets - Equipment 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.0%
Total 85 - Capital Assets 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.0%
Total Expense 51,128.83 112,832.76 975,658.00 -658,868.97 32.47%
Net income -51,00216 473,187.66 184,452.00 90,068.30 146.32%

Page 2 of 2



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2019

11:37 AM

01113420
Accrual Basis

Dec 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
105 - Community First Operating 818,672.41
106 - Community First Money Market 157,533.38
109 : Community First Savings Account 301,497.32
Totat Checking/Savings 1,277,603.11
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 27,342.14
Total Accounts Receivable 27,342.14
Total Current Assets 1,304,945.25
TOTAL ASSETS 1,304,945,25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabikities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 9,751.83
Total Accounts Payable 9,751.83
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 353.90
Total Credit Cards 353.90
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24050 - Tax Withholding -4,343.01
24100 - FICA -3,057.84
24150 - Medicare -715.15
24000 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 15,687.80
Total 24000 - Payroli Liabilities 7,551.80
Total Other Current Liabilities 7,5651.80
Total Current Lizabilities 17,657.53
Total Liabilities 17,657.53
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 384,440.63
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets 612,456.10
Net Income 290,390.99
Total Equity 1,287,287.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,304,945.25




